



PETER LEWIS

Chief Officer

+44 (0)7745 690248

Plewis460@gmail.com

Current Location: London, UK
B1/B2 Visa
British & Irish Passports

DoB: 31/03/1990
IoM Discharge Book
Fully Vaccinated
Non-Smoker

Maritime qualifications

OOW Unlimited
Chief Mate 3000 GT
Ship Security Officer
Proficiency in Medical care
NAEST
Polar code
Type specific ECDIS
(Wartsilla/ Transas)
RYA Windsurfing Instructor/
Advanced Sailing
Yacht Master Offshore
All supporting STCW Certs
ENG 1

Interests

Water Sports
Snow Sports
Country Pursuits

Education

University

BA in Politics

OOW Unlimited HNC Route
(Distinction)

School

A-Levels
Politics, History, Law &
General Studies

Professional summary

Coming from a commercial Yachting background, as an officer I have worked predominantly on vessels from 50-70m

My focus has been on creating a professional working environment for not only myself but the team around me.

Looking towards the future I aim to gain further qualifications in the shape of my Masters and Chief Mate Unlimited, whilst continuing to impart my knowledge on the Junior crew on my team.

Work history

M/Y Ragnar

08/2021 - Current

Chief Officer
68m 2272 GT – ICON
(Now Sold)

- Currently employed onboard this infamous Ice Class Charter yacht.
- Ragnar is a commercially registered vessel that has chartered in Maldives, Iceland, Norway, Western Mediterranean, Turkey and Greece.
- My responsibilities onboard include but not limited to:

- Crew Safety
- SSO
- Medical Officer
- Safety Officer
- ISM – SMS implementation
- HoD for Deck, Interior & Galley
- Class and Flag Surveys
- Crewing and Compliance
- Customs and Clearance
- MLC Compliance
- Budgeting
- Crew welfare and Training
- Bridge & Deck Ops
- Azipod Manoeuvring

M/Y Caipirinha

05/2021 - 07/2021

Chief Officer
60m 1182 GT – Lurssen

References

Please kindly contact me
for email addresses

- Brought in as temp Chief Officer to bring the vessel from Abu Dhabi to Croatia
- During my time on Caipirinha my main responsibilities were:

- Passage Planning
- Watch Keeping
- Shipyard organisation
- Fleet Cooperation
- Transiting Paperwork
- Security personnel organisation
- Bunkering and stores
- Maintenance of Tenders and Toys
- Berthing and anchoring
- Preparing vessel for the upcoming season
- Twin Screw Manoeuvring

M/Y Odyssea / COMO

04/2018 - 06/2020

First Officer

47m Heesen

- Facilitated all necessary steps to complete a Buyer's Survey, Change of Name and Change of Flag Surveys
- Large yard period – Converting Lazarette to a Water Toy Hub
- Busy Summer and Winter seasons in the Med and Caribbean respectively
- I left the boat in February 2019 to study for my OOW Unlimited
- I returned during 2020 to do a season in French Polynesia, then take the boat to Mexico

M/Y Mischief

11/2016 - 02/2018

Bosun

54m Baglietto - Charter

M/Y Herculina

03/2016 - 11/2016

Bosun

50m Feadship - Private

M/Y Liberty

10/2015 - 03/2016

Bosun

50m ISA - Charter

M/Y Agata

05/2015 - 09/2015

Chase Boat Skipper

42ft J-Craft Torpedo - Private

M/Y Sofico

06/2013 - 05/2015

Deckhand

43m CRN - Charter

M/Y Πανταλεων

07/2011 - 09/2011

Day Skipper

30' Fairline Day Skipper - Private

Neilson Active Holidays

01/2008 - 01/2011

Watersports Instructor

Windsurfing, Sailing Waterskiing and Wakeboarding

Other Skills

- Water Sports Instructor
- Proficient Sports Fisher
- Large Tender Driving Experience
- Drone Flying
- Video Editing
- Life Guarding
- Large Vessel Manoeuvring